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TO:  LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 

  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 

 

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR 

  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 

 

DATE: SEPTEMBER 27, 2023 

 

SUBJECT: Kentucky House Bill 1 (Acts Ch. 199) Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Video 

Arraignment Equipment Grant for Community Corrections 

 

 

Request:  Council authorization to submit application and accept funding in the amount of 

$113,583, per 22RS, under Kentucky House Bill 1 (Acts Ch. 199) from Department of Local 

Government. The Division of Corrections will use funds to purchase video arraignment 

equipment, installation, and ongoing remote configuration at the Fayette County Jail for inmates’ 

video arraignments. No matching funds are required. 

 

Purpose of Request:  The Division of Corrections is requesting the authorization to submit 

application to Department of Local Government for filing of a Kentucky House Bill (HB) 1 

FY23 – FY24 Jail Arraignment Equipment Grant in the amount of $113,583 to purchase video 

arraignment equipment, installation, and ongoing remote configuration at the Fayette County Jail 

for inmates’ video arraignments.  

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? $113,583 in state funds has 

been awarded for Fiscal Year 2024.  No matching funds are required.  Future years funding is 

dependent upon availability of grant funding.  

 

Are the funds budgeted?  Budget amendment is in process.  

 

File Number:  1028-23 

 

Director/Commissioner:  Colvin/Armstrong 


